ADDENDUM 2
DATE:

October 16, 2014
PROJECT:
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Houston, Texas

TO:
Prospective Proposers

This Addendum forms part of and modifies Proposal Documents dated, 

(Date Bid Posted), with amendments and additions noted below.

1. 
RFP 744-R1502 STUDENT BILLING SERVICES PROSPECTIVE BIDDER’S SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:
· QUESTION 1:  Under section 1.3, the volume of the University’s Loan Portfolio was defined as 12,395 accounts. Please provide clarification as to whether this is the total number of student loan borrowers, or the total number of individual student loans within the University programs. 

· ANSWER 1:  The volume referenced on the University’s loan portfolio references the total number of individual student loans (not borrowers).
· QUESTION 2:  Would the University please provide a breakdown in loan volume to assist us in providing the most accurate pricing? It would be helpful to have the following information provided for each of the University’s loan programs (Perkins, Health Professions and Institutional). 

a. Enrolled 

b. Grace 

c. Monthly, Quarterly and Annual volume for the following statuses: 

i. Repayment - current 

ii. Past Due-in collections 

iii. Past Due – not in collections 

d. Deferred 

e. Assigned – pending acceptance by Department of Education 

f. Paid in Full 

· ANSWER 2:  Please refer to Section 6.1 in the Pricing Schedule and provide pricing for the categories indicated.  Additional information regarding pricing can be provided at Contractor’s discretion. 
· QUESTION 3:  Under section 5.3.1 General, item D, the Contractor must provide copies of audited company financial statements. How many copies is the University requesting? 

· ANSWER 3:  Please provide copies of your two most recent audited financial statements.
· QUESTION 4:  
Under section 5.3.5 Cash Collections Process, the University system desires that the proposed Contractor direct all collections to the UTHSC-H’s JPMorgan Chase Bank lockbox. Is this request mandatory? Our company currently processes borrower payments at our own lockbox vendor. At the end of each day, deposits are totaled, and an ACH transaction is initiated to the customer’s bank account. 

· ANSWER 4: Yes, this is a mandatory requirement.  Any payments received by the contractor must be transferred to UTHealth’s JPMorgan Chase lockbox within 24 hours of receipt or next business day.

· QUESTION 5:  Also under section 5.3.5, letter C.a., it is indicated that the contractor will be given access to JPMorgan Chase Receivable Edge. Would there be a monthly servicing fee to the Contractor for accessing this online browser? 

· ANSWER 5: At this time, there is no monthly servicing fee to access the online browser.  

· QUESTION 6:  Within section 6.1 of the Pricing and Delivery Schedule, the University lists ‘Ultimate Service Option’ as an Optional Service. Will the University please elaborate on this? 

· ANSWER 6:  We define “Ultimate Service Option” as your premier/best level of service available.  

· QUESTION 7:  We attended the mandatory pre-proposal meeting as well as the WebX hosted by JP Morgan Chase covering Receivable Edge.  Please confirm that this satisfies the requirement in RFP Section 5.2 on Page 11 of 25.

· ANSWER 7:  If you attended the WebX meeting hosted by JP Morgan Chase, then you satisfy the requirement in Section 5.2 of the RFP.
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